

AMERICAN LEGION NEWPORT HARBOR POST 291 215 15th Street, Newport Beach, CA 92663 **GENERAL MEETING MINUTES** Tuesday, June 13, 2017

Meeting called to order at 1901 hrs

The Colors were advanced. Invocation: Skipper Tim Bercovitz Pledge of Allegiance: Commander Nye National Anthem: lead by Shan Rene Parks? POW/MIA Ceremony: Kevin Van Otterloo and Brian Fleming. Recited the Preamble of the Constitution of The American Legion: lead by Jess Lawson, Jr. Past Commander

Roll Call:

- X Doug Nye, Commander X Ken George, 1st Vice
- XGene Anderson, Adj.XRobert Wright, Jdg AdvXPaul Meye, FinanceWilliam Bennett, ChaplXJesse Garcia, Svc OfficerTim Bercovitz, Sgt-at-ArmsYPatti Carson, HistorianYJess Lawson, Jr. PastXDon Putzig, M.a.L.XMike Schubert, M.a.L.Rich Whitlinger, M.a.L.XKen Widdall, M.a.L.

- AI Yarrington, M.a.L. **X** Robert Wright, M.a.L.
- Roger Henry, 2nd Vice X S. Schneeberger 3rd Vice
- X Paul Meye, Finance _ William Bennett, Chaplain

- Excused: Al Yarrington, Roger Henry, Rich Whitlinger, William Bennett

Honored Guests: Dan Ferrari; Ken George (District 29 Commander); Bob Brower (District 29 Finance Officer), and Barbara Hallett (Past Commander).

Reports from Legion Family Members & Other Guests:

Auxiliary – Debbie Schubert – Saturday, June 24th at 10 AM, is the 2nd troop shipping event of the year. The 4th of July is the Make-A-Wish breakfast.

SAL – Butch Rowe; Adjutant – Announced that planning for the 2017 Newport Harbor Christmas Boat Parade fundraiser will begin in July; last year \$21,000 was raised. Discussed the SONS concierge service at the Post.

ALYC – Mike Berdine, Commodore – Discussed the Monday night Sundowner Race Series. Discussed the Newport Harbor Cleanup event that occurred several weeks ago. He mentioned that last Sunday was their first fishing trip; two more are planned for this year. The Cruise to Dana Point is the 23rd of June. People don't need a boat to participate, they can drive down to Dana Point. The Youth Sailing Program, for children about 8 – 16, starts June 26th. Morning sessions for novice sailors, and the afternoon is for experienced sailors. On July 4th is the Old Glory Boat Parade in the Harbor. Kevin Muldoon, the Mayor of Newport Beach, will be the Grand Marshall. Discussed how new members can join the Yacht Club. Post Color Guard – Commander Brian Fleming – The year has started off slowly. They are continuing to recruit new members to the team. They provide services for Veteran services and funerals. Discussed the Color Guard Competition Team that will compete later this month at the Department of California Convention.

Bar & Restaurant – Mike Schubert – Mentioned that the Post has a full bar (open 7 days a week) and restaurant (open 6 days a week – closed on Mondays). Discussed the Post's 4th of July fundraiser.

Executive Board Meeting Minutes: Gene Anderson, Adjutant, read the June 1st Executive Board Meeting minutes.

General Meeting Minutes: Jess Lawson, Jr. Past Commander made the following motions that were approved: M/S/C to waive the reading of May 10th, 2017 General Meeting Minutes. M/S/C to approve the May 10th, General Meeting Minutes.

Correspondence: Gene Anderson, as Adjutant, reported there was no correspondence to report this month.

<u>Commander's Comments</u>: The Commander thanked Jess Lawson, Jr. Past Commander for his assistance at tonight's General Meeting. Invited all of the new members to report to the Fireside Room for an introduction to the Post by Ken George.

Our Post is running very well. We are getting a lot of new, younger members. We need to continually add new members to keep the American Legion running strong.

Officer Reports:

1st Vice Commander Ken George – is in-charge of membership and orientation of new members. He announced that membership is currently at 105.55%.

2nd Vice Commander Elect Anne Borren –is in-charge of fund raising and entertainment for the Post. Discussed the activities at the Post. Discussed the Father's Day event on June 18th, and the 4th of July event. Discussed that we have Jazz on Thursday nights; a sit-down dinner with a band on Friday nights; lunch and dinner on Saturdays; and breakfast and lunch on Sundays.

3rd Vice Commander Sandy Schneeberger – is in-charge of Americanism, Boys State, and the High School Oratorical Contest. Discussed the family events held at/by the Post, including the Boys State program; it focuses on our Constitution, Americanism, and the federal government. There are currently 82 candidates for Boys State in the District and we are sponsoring 25 candidates. They leave for Sacramento on Friday night, and they will be there for one week. Boys State is held at Sacramento State. Discussed our involvement with Scouting; we have approximately 15 Cub Scout Troops. We offer the Post for some of their activities.

Finance Officer Paul Meye – Discussed the preliminary numbers for May 2017, and our books should be closing by the 15th of June. See the table below. We have no debts. We are in a very strong financial position.

Post 291 Business P&L By Class YTD AS OF 5/312017									
YTD 2017	ADMIN	BAR	REST	BANQUET	TOT Rest/Ban	HALL	CUSTOD	MARINA	TOTAL
TOT INC	\$277	\$221,187	\$266,271	\$165,433	\$431,704	\$55,969		\$120,621	\$829,757
COGS		\$154,935	\$276,366	\$134,404	\$410,769				\$565,704
GROSS PROFIT	\$277	\$66,253	\$(10,095)	\$31,029	\$20,934	\$55,969		\$120,621	\$264,053
EXPENSES	\$51,473	\$50,904	\$36,011	\$5,299	\$41,309	\$24,719	\$49,965	\$69,929	\$288,300
NET ORD INC	(\$51,196)	\$15,349	(\$46,106)	\$25,731	(\$20,375)	\$31,249	(\$49,965)	\$50,692	(\$24,247)
OTHER INC	\$151,493								
OTHER EX	450								
NET INCOME	\$99,846	\$15,349	(\$46,106)	\$25,731	(\$20,375)	\$31,249	(\$49,965)	\$50,692	\$126,796
BANK BAL	\$863k								
OPERATE ACCT	\$126k								
MBRSHIP ACCT	\$138k								
RESERVE ACCT	\$499k								

Financial Statement Summary as of YTD 5/31/2017

Judge Advocate – Robert Wright – Discussed two resolutions that are being presented at the Department's Convention later this month. A resolution is the process used to change the rules of the Department. Both resolutions were approved by the Post's Executive Board. The first resolution is called the Flag Amendment Resolution; it is intended to amend the U.S. Constitution to enable each State to protect the U.S. Flag from any type of desecration. The second resolution is to Restore Authority of Post Commander's to Order Immediate Suspension (Authority transferred to Dept. JA in new Administrative Hearing Manual [written by Dept. JA Autry James and Adjutant Doc Bart].

M/S/C: A motion was made to sponsor the "Flag Amendment Resolution" at the State Convention. Approved.

M/S/C: A motion was made to sponsor the "Restore Authority of Post Commander's to Order Immediate Suspension (of a member until a judicial procedure is done) Resolution" at the State Convention. Approved.

Service Officer – Jesse Garcia – Announced that tomorrow is Flag Day, the Birthday of the Army, and President Trump's birthday.

Historian - Patti Carson - No Report

Chaplain – William Bennett – No Report

New Members

New members were introduced by 1st Vice Commander Ken George, and invited to stand. Next, the new members were invited to the front of the Hall. The Commander asked each member to find one new member to join the Post. **M/S/C** to accept the new members into Post 291. The Commander welcomed the new members into Post 291.

<u>New Business</u>: 1st Vice Commander Ken George announced that the City of Irvine has approved a new Orange County Veteran's Cemetery. It will be located near Bake Parkway and the I-5 Freeway.

Good of the Legion: No Report

Skipper Tim Bercovitz said the closing prayer.

The Commander thanked all the officer's that are stepping down, and the new officer's that are about to start.

Retired the MIA/POW Flag.

Meeting Adjourned at 2029 hrs.

Respectfully submitted,

Gene Anderson Adjutant